UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members

FROM: Richard Pierce, Chair
Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

RE: UCC MEETING

The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, February 12, 2014, at 4:00 p.m. in the City College
Health Science North Conference Room (CCHS 232).

l. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: January 22
Il. ITEMS 2 FIRST READING

Item 46 SIGN 101 Introduction to American Sign Language. New course.
Item 46.a SIGN 201 Intermediate American Sign Language. New course.

Item 50 AAS in Computer Desktop/Network Support. Modification to an existing
program.

Item 50.a ITS 161 MS Windows 7 Configuration. Delete course.

Item 50.b ITS 162 Windows Server 2008 Active Directory Configuration. Delete course.

Item 50.c ITS 163 MS Windows 8 Configuration. New course.

Item 50.d ITS 170 MS Windows Server 2012. New course.

Item 50.e ITS 284 Network Storage. New course.

Item 51 AAS in Computer Programming and Application Development. Modification to
an existing program.

Item 51.a CSCI 110 Programming with Visual Basic I. Delete course.

Item 51.b
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Item 52 TRID 170 Engine Theory. Add prerequisite.
Item 52.a TRID 180 Electrical Systems. Add prerequisite.

Item 53 AS Program of Study in Fire Science. Modification to an existing program.
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